

NOELANI SCHOOL PTA September 14, 2023 Meeting Minutes

Meeting (via Zoom) called to order by Vice President Kristen Brummel at 6:00pm.

 PRESENT:
 The following officers and members, constituting a quorum, were present:

 Officers:
 Kristen Brummel, Vice President

 (Leading the meeting in the absence of President Stanford Togashi)

 Catherine Pfeffer, Treasurer

 Michelle Isa-Atta, Secretary

 Members: Approximately 31 members online.

 Principal Gusman

August 10, 2023 MEETING MINUTES were shared and approved.

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT made by Principal Gusman

- 1. Thank you to parents who volunteered to be Room Parents and attended the first Room Parents' meeting.
- 2. Thank you to parents who came out to assist with picture taking day with students.
- 3. Kind Kid of the Month Awards teachers will recognize students who exemplify being kind.
- 4. Fall Break is October 9 13, 2023
- 5. Sent out Parent-Teacher Conference forms which are due next Friday, September 22.
 - a. Parent-Teacher Conference are from October 30th November 9th)
 - b. Scheduled Parent-Teacher Conference days are 1:30pm release days for students.
- 6. The DOE Superintendent is tentatively set to attend Noelani Elementary on October 2nd
- 7. Safety and security of school elementary are required to do
 - a. Monthly fire drills
 - b. Lock-down (imminent/immediate harm) drills
 - c. Shelter in place (eg, chemical odor) drills
 - d. Earthquake drills
 - e. Mass evacuation drills (rally point is at Mānoa District Park at the pavilion)
 - f. Noelani does not share safety and security plans publicly.
 - g. Vulnerability points on campus a representative has been checking on Noelani and will be writing a report to recommend some ways that Noelani can be safer for students.
- 8. In support of Kindergarten Color Days, please have students wear yellow this Friday, September 15.
- 9. In the Noelani campus parking lots, please drive slowly for safety of students and everyone.
- 10. For student meals, meal cards can run a negative balance for 21 days. Please go to the EZ meal app (<u>https://www.ezschoolpay.com</u>) to fill meal cards with money.

TREASURER'S REPORT - shared by Catherine Pfeffer

1. Bank Account Balance as of 8/31/23 bank statement

\$31,761.70 – Checking (Operating) \$161,849.59 – Savings <u>\$79,626.72</u> – Non-Profit Free \$273,238.01 – Total (*Note: Actual balance due to outstanding checks is \$271,416.82)

OLD BUSINESS

- 1. Day of Service Kristen Brummel (for Stanford Togashi)
 - a. Event was held on August 18, 2023.
 - b. Over 100 parents, children and Noelani staff participated in this event where we helped to beautify the school and make signs/posters for the upcoming Maui fundraiser.
 - c. Event included the planting of trees/ferns (thank you to Mrs. Sharlene Arita for the donation of plants), weed removal, tree trimming/pruning, cleaning of the preschool yard, sweeping parking lots, and laying gravel down in planter boxes.
 - d. Kristen Brummel organized the students to make signs for the upcoming Noelani Fundraiser for Maui.
 - e. The event was followed by light refreshments and fellowship.
- 2. Sakai Mayor Visit Kristen Brummel (for Stanford Togashi)
 - a. The PTA recently helped to welcome Mayor Hashimoto from Sakai town in Japan.
 - b. Noelani's sister school in Japan (Sakai Elementary School) is located in Sakai town and the Mayor, along with some representatives from education, business and his office met with Principal Gusman, Mr. Jeff Fukushima, PTA board members, and Noelani teachers (who will be escorting six of our students to Japan in the beginning of October this year).
 - c. The PTA is providing support to this program in the form of shirts for teachers that are participating in the exchange, omiyage from Noelani to Sakai Elementary, and paying for some of the expenses for the students that will be traveling.
 - d. Thank you to Mr. Fukushima (4th grade teacher) and Principal Gusman, along with many other Noelani staff, former Senator Brian Taniguchi, and Miki Wakai for helping to make this possible.

3. PTA Membership -

- a. Thank you to everyone who signed up to be a Noelani PTA member this year.
- b. PTA membership signup is an annual event and families need to sign up at the start of every academic year.
- c. This year, PTA membership dues are being waived.
- d. If you have not done so already, please be sure to register one person in the household at the following link: <u>bit.ly/23noelani</u>

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. <u>Maui Fundraiser</u> Kristen Brummel
 - a. Principal Gusman sent an email blast to parents regarding the upcoming fundraiser.
 - b. Event will be on Saturday, September 30 from 8:30am 12:00pm

- i. Keiki Swap Meet: Anyone can provide donations; books, toys and games. Asking people to price and package the items. The week of Sept 25-29, donations can be put on the cafeteria stage. On Fri, Sept 29, would like to have volunteers help organize items.
- ii. Baked Goods: Asking folks to donate baked goods.
- **iii.** Recycling Drive: Collecting bottles and cans; the Morita Family will be helping to transport the recycled goods to a recycling center.
- **iv.** Stanford Togashi ordered pink Noelani T-shirts to sell at the event; proceeds will go to the fundraiser.
- c. Provided a link during the meeting to get donations for the keiki swap meet and/or baked goods, as well as get volunteers to assist with prep and day-of duties.
- 2. <u>Craft Fair</u> Leanne Kojima
 - a. Noelani Craft and Children's Fair is confirmed for Saturday, November 11, 2023 (second Saturday of the month) from 9:00am 2:00pm.
 - b. Games, inflatables, and prize booths will be available for the keiki entertainment; there will be a pre-order option for keiki entertainment passes.
 - c. Looking for food vendors/food trucks to participate at the craft fair.
 - d. Will have community booths at the craft fair as well.
 - e. Volunteer information will be sent out soon to seek volunteers. Please contact Leanne Kojima at <u>craftfair@noelanipta.org</u> if you would like to volunteer.
- 3. <u>Give Aloha Campaign</u> Kristen Brummel (for Stanford Togashi)
 - a. Noelani PTA is going to be a part of Foodland's Give Aloha campaign.
 - b. Dana Senaha will be sending an email to Room Parents with information on the campaign that will be emailed out to each class by early next week.
 - c. From September 1 30 is the Give Aloha campaign; Foodland matches a protion of donations made to a non-profit organization.
 - d. To donate for the Give Aloha Campaign:
 - i. Cash Donations: Present your Maika'i card or provide your phone number and inform the cashier you would like to make a donation to Noelani School PTA, code number 77669.
 - Maika'i Points: Present your Maika'i card or provide your phone number and inform the cashier you would like to donate 250 Maika'i points to equal a \$5 donation to the Give Aloha matching gift.
 - iii. Roundups: Choose to round up your total receipt to the nearest dollar. Roundups benefit all organizations by contributing to the Give Aloha matching gift.
 - iv. Coin Cannisters: Donate your spare change in one of the coin cannisters at the register. Coins benefit all organizations by contributing to the Give Aloha matching gift.
 - v. Give Aloha merchandise: Purchase limited edition Give Aloha branded merchandise. Proceeds benefit all organizations by contributing to the Give Aloha matching gift.

- 4. <u>Hall O' Treats</u> Leanne Kojima (for Rebecca Dayhuff Matsushima)
 - a. Formerly called Trunk or Treats since it was raining last year, we could not decorate trunks for trick-or-treating, so tables were set up along the halls of the school.
 - b. Hall O' Treats will be held on Friday, October 27 from 5:30 7:30pm
 - c. Sign up to decorate a table, donate items, volunteer, or just trick or treat.
 - d. Students dress up in their costumes and trick or treat.
 - e. Will be sending out a Google form for parents to sign up online to participate, and purchase (presale) bentos.
 - f. Hall O' Treats is the time for all students to be able to dress up in their costumes. On Halloween Day during school time, only students from Grades 3-5 can dress up in their costumes.

5. Afterschool Classes

- a. After school enrichment classes started this week (either a 5 week or 10 week class).
- b. The Noelani PTA is proud to support three (3) after school classes during the first half of the year. These classes include, cooking (Kindergarten), Lego (2nd grade), and robotics (3rd grade).
- c. The PTA helps to provide supplies for these afterschool classes.
- d. Thank you to Ms. Ai for helping to coordinated these classes.
- e. Hopefully next semester there will be more classes provided.
- 6. <u>Reach for the Stars</u> Kristen Brummel (for Stanford Togashi)
 - a. Noelani Librarian, Mrs. Karen Graham, is looking into a fundraising opportunity to directly support the library (in lieu of the Scholastic Book Fair which had a similar purpose), and proposed the Reach for the Stars Program.
 - b. This is a pledge-based reading incentive challenge program.
 - c. More information about this program will be releases as soon as there are more details.

7. Open Discussion

- a. Thank you to everyone for attending the online meeting.
- Please reach out for any questions regarding the Noelani PTA via email at president@noelanipta.org.

MEETING ADJOURNED at 6:58pm. Next Meeting scheduled for Thursday, October 12, 2023 at 6:00pm.

Michelle Isa-Atta

Secretary, Noelani School PTA

October 12, 2023

Date of Approval